DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT

CITY OF NEWTON
Massachusetts

INTER-OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: July 31, 2020
TO: Land Use Committee
FROM: Barney S. Heath, Director of Planning and Development

Neil Cronin, Chief Planner for Current Planning
Katie Whewell, Senior Planner

SUBJECT: #67-20 58 Cross Street/1089 Washington Street
Consistency Request

The petitioner obtained a special permit on March 16, 2020 to establish a marijuana retailer on site.
The petitioner has requested a consistency ruling on its proposal to change the siding materials on the
western fagade.

The architectural plans submitted with the special permit petition did not include this elevation,
however existing conditions consist of glass block windows. The petitioner is proposing to remove
these windows in favor of siding.
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The Petitioner has indicated the “Boston Supply” is a placeholder and Ascend is still the name of the
marijuana retailer.

cc: Planning Department Files
City Clerk Files



